David Elmore

Subject: FW: RE: Consult response for application 6/2023/1144/COND - 8 Hill Rise

From: Oliver Waring <o.waring@welhat.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 July 2023 15:58

To: David Elmore <d.elmore@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: Consult response for application 6/2023/1144/COND - 8 Hill Rise
Hi David,

Thank you for your email.

| have taken a look at the proposed planting plan. Given the scale of the site the proposals are considered
appropriate and sufficient to discharge the condition.

If you have any further queries please let me know.
Kind regards,

Olly

Oliver Waring

Landscape and Ecology Manager

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

01707 357428
o.waring@welhat.gov.uk
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Working better, together

Follow the link for more information about Trees — Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council (welhat.gov.uk)
Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant




